

DURBIN CREEK SCHOOL ADVISORY COUNCIL

Meeting minutes for Tuesday, April 11, 2023

Start: 4:04 PM End: 4:18 PM

Recorder: Dara Giddings, SAC member and parent

Welcome and Call to Order: 4:04 PM by Teri Heath

Review of March 2023 Minutes: No Corrections

Motion to Approve: Tarra Lowe Seconded: James Chen

District Focus Group Meeting Update was given in March

Principal's Report with Mrs. McCormick: McCormick was absent and sent notes.

Events

- Space Jam was a huge success - a big thanks to our PTO, a small but mighty team who pulled this off!
- 7-11: the new 7-11 down the street is open! A few of us celebrated on Thursday- they donated \$711 to DCES which will be put towards new PE equipment for our coaches!
- 6th grade Night at Fruit Cove Middle School is tonight 6:30pm-7:30pm in the FCMS

Auditorium~ April 20 at 6pm

- April 25: Interims
- April 28: DCES Art Show at 6pm
- May 12: 5th grade Sports Night
- May 18: 5th grade Awards at Creekside High School 5:30pm
- May 25: Last Day of school
- We are planning for Field Day for our students- dates will be released soon

Testing

- Progress Monitoring 3 begins next Monday With Kindergarten ELA. The following dates will apply to this last round of testing:
- April 18: 15 grade ELA
- April 20: 2nd grade ELA
- April 24: Kindergarten Math
- April 25: 1st grade Math

- April 27: 2nd grade Math
- May 1: 3r grade ELA
- May 2: 4th grade ELA
- May 4: 5th grade ELA
- May 8: 3rd grade Math
- May 9: 4trh grade math
- May 11: 5th grade Math
- May 15 and 16: 5th grade Science

WE NEED PROCTORS!!!! Please consider donating some time! With Proctors, we are able to test our students with their homeroom teachers. Ms. McCormick sent a sign-up today!

Please try to ensure your students are in school on their testing days. Make-up testing very tricky with a lot of students.

2023-2024 Registration is open! We are seeing quite a few coming in! Spread the word!

This helps us plan for next year in such a big way!

Any questions: List them here and I will reach out to folks to answer!

Questions/Comments: None

SAC Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 9 at 4:00 PM

We will need a quorum in case we are able to vote for school recognition funds.

Adjournment: Motioned: Tarra Lowe Seconded: James Chen

Members Present:

In person: Teri Heath, Wendy Napier, Tarra Lowe, Dara Giddings, Indra Boyapally

Virtual: Ashley Bunnell, Erica Warwick, Jessica Pogue, Jill Tor, Mandi Kinzig, James Chen, Christine Gurdak, Danielle Jackson

Guests:

Virtual: Jenelle Dunathan